

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB51)**Received: **01/26/99**Received By: **kuesejt**Wanted: **01/26/99**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Carol Kelso 258-3400**By/Representing: **James Buchen- WMC**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **State Government - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Topic:AA to ASA1 to AB-51

Instructions:

Per LRBa0052/1, but substitute secretary of ATCP for secretary of administration; delete advisory committee; and require response within 10 days of submittal of request.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kuesejt 01/26/99	gilfokm 01/26/99		_____			
/1			ismith 01/26/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/26/99	lrb_docadmin 01/26/99	

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB51)

Received: **01/26/99**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **01/26/99**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Carol Kelso 258-3400**

By/Representing: **James Buchen- WMC**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **State Government - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Topic:

AA to ASA1 to AB-51

Instructions:

Per LRBa0052/1, but substitute secretary of ATCP for secretary of administration; delete advisory committee; and require response within 10 days of submittal of request.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1? /	kuesejt	1/26/11-1-26-99 KMG	IS 1/26/99	ES/HH 1/26/99			

FE Sent For:

<END>



**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 51**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 6, line 18: after "Each authority" insert "which is authorized to collect
3 information under sub. (2m)".

4 **2.** Page 6, line 23: after that line insert:

5 **"(2m) (a)** No authority may require the submission of information relating to
6 year 2000 processing under sub. (2) without authorization from the secretary of
7 ~~administration.~~ AS AG

8 (b) The secretary of administration may authorize an authority to collect
9 information relating to year 2000 processing upon making a finding that it is
10 necessary to protect public health and safety.

11 (c) Each authority seeking authorization from the secretary of administration
12 shall submit a written request to the department of administration specifying any

1 entities from whom information is sought and showing how the collection of
2 information relating to year 2000 processing by that authority is necessary to the
3 exercise of the authority's regulatory power relating to protecting public health or
4 safety.

5 ~~(d) The department of administration shall appoint an advisory committee to~~
6 ~~review requests for authorization under this subsection and make recommendations~~
7 ~~thereon to the secretary of administration. The advisory committee shall include~~
8 ~~representatives from regulated businesses and individuals with expertise in year~~
9 ~~2000 processing.~~

10 (e) The secretary of administration shall approve or disapprove each request
11 submitted under par. (c) within ¹⁰30 days of submittal of the request.”.

12 **3.** Page 7, line 15: after that line insert:

13 “(5) No authority may request information under sub. (2) after January 1,
14 2000.”.

15 (END)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

a 0060/1
LRB:0052/T
JTK:kmgr/b
↑

Wanted by 2:15 PM

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 51

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 6, line 18: after "Each authority" insert "which is authorized to collect
3 information under sub. (2m)".

4 2. Page 6, line 23: after that line insert:

5 "(2m) (a) No authority may require the submission of information relating to
6 year 2000 processing under sub. (2) without authorization from the secretary of
7 ~~administration~~ agriculture, trade and consumer protection

8 (b) The secretary of ~~administration~~ agriculture, trade and consumer protection
9 information relating to year 2000 processing upon making a finding that it is
10 necessary to protect public health and safety.

11 (c) Each authority seeking authorization from the secretary of ~~administration~~ agriculture, trade and consumer protection
12 shall submit a written request to the department of ~~administration~~ agriculture, trade and consumer protection specifying any

1 entities from whom information is sought and showing how the collection of
2 information relating to year 2000 processing by that authority is necessary to the
3 exercise of the authority's regulatory power relating to protecting public health or
4 safety.

5 (d) The department of ~~administration~~ *agriculture, trade and consumer protection* shall appoint an advisory committee to
6 review requests for authorization under this subsection and make recommendations
7 thereon to the secretary of ~~administration~~. The advisory committee shall include
8 representatives from regulated businesses and individuals with expertise in year
9 2000 processing.

10 (d) *(e)* The secretary of ~~administration~~ *agriculture, trade and consumer protection* shall approve or disapprove each request
11 submitted under par. (c) within ~~30~~ ¹⁰ days of submittal of the request.".

12 **3.** Page 7, line 15: after that line insert:

13 "(5) No authority may request information under sub. (2) after January 1,
14 2000."

15 (END)